From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 10/13/2020 05:50:18 PM
To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Re: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A [MB-AME.FID1683707]

Received, thank you.

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 5:42 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

| will be calling from 213.229.9548.

Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Iacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 5:39 PM
Subject: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Appellant of Case No. VIT-82152, scheduled as Agenda Item No. 7 for the
City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020.

The City has received a request to continue this item. As such, the agenda has been updated to reflect this request, and is
attached for your convenience. Please be advised that the only item related to the Hollywood Center Project to be heard at this
meeting will be the consideration of and consent to the extension request for Item No. 7.

In addition, please confirm the last four digits of the phone number that you will be calling in from, or the name that you will be
signed in under, for Thursday's meeting, no later than tomorrow October 14, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Regards,


mailto:EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com
mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
LR3ALSBRS ity Planner

Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil &
Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
(L)%PALNA%LWE“S; Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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